
Paul Hoch 
	

4/8/94 
17)25 Acton St., 
Berkeley, CA 94702 

Dear Paul, 

As you once remembered and probably will again, yearn ago I sent you a short memo 
about what a doctoral candidate learned from some AFLVdIO files I had opened for his 
study on Veciana. 

I've just finished Fonoil e le-rned treatiee on investigating the JFK assassination 
with imagination awl without reference to the crime itself. 

I went to my Vecinna file to Let the memo I sent you to mend to '''esar and it is not 
there. I ad find a later letter to a Post reporter of which I cent you a copy. 

If you van retrieve the first memo I sent yen and provide a copy I'll appreciate 
it. I want it now just ibis file. 	 mailed Jim what I wrote in which I cite 
that memo. 

About 20,J of a lengthy manuscript I wrote under the title HOAK about Posner and his 
book has been manufactured, without correction of the errors I found in the retyped /ma. 
that I pinked up again on th- proofs and without the corrections 1  posted on the ppoofs. 
Indications are there was a sudden rush. The small volume does ndit have even a table of 
contents. However, the Posner content in accurate. When I get what I was told yesterday 
le beinK sent me I'll send you a copy. They changed the title to Ike Open and managed 
to give it one enbttitle on the cover and a different one on the title page and the 
copyright page! All this, alas, tends to undermine the solid remains of a much more 
solid work. 

Best to you all, 

7 
et( 41. 


